

Liberty Utilities (Midstates Natural Gas) Corp.  
 d/b/a Liberty Utilities or Liberty

FOR – All Areas

Name of Issuing Corporation

Community, Town or City

WEATHER NORMALIZATION ADJUSTMENT RIDER (CONT'D)

Residential Rates for Northeast and West District:

CSWNA Table:

Period	Rate First Effective	Months	Rate Ending Effective	CSWNA (Semiannual)
<del>2020 S1</del>	<del>4/1/2020</del>	<del>12</del>	<del>3/31/2021</del>	<del>0.01853</del>
2020 S2	10/1/2020	12	9/30/2021	(0.00121)
2021 S1	4/1/2021	12	3/31/2022	0.01208
<u>2021 S2</u>	<u>10/1/2021</u>	<u>12</u>	<u>9/30/2022</u>	<u>(0.01357)</u>

SRR Table:

Period	Rate First Effective	Months	Rate Ending Effective	SRR (Semiannual)
<del>2020 S1</del>	<del>4/1/2020</del>	<del>12</del>	<del>3/31/2021</del>	<del>(0.00184)</del>
2020 S2	10/1/2020	12	9/30/2021	0.00083
2021 S1	4/1/2021	12	3/31/2022	(0.0020)
<u>2021 S2</u>	<u>10/1/2021</u>	<u>12</u>	<u>9/30/2022</u>	<u>0.00028</u>

WNA Rider Rate:

Period	Rate First Effective	Months	Rate Ending Effective	WNA (Semiannual)
<del>2020 S2</del>	<del>10/1/2020</del>	<del>6</del>	<del>3/31/2021</del>	<del>0.01631</del>
2021 S1	4/1/2021	6	9/30/2021	0.00970
<u>2021 S2</u>	<u>10/1/2021</u>	<u>6</u>	<u>3/31/2022</u>	<u>(0.00321)</u>

DATE OF ISSUE: February 26, 2021 August 31, 2021 DATE EFFECTIVE: April-October 1, 2021  
month day year month day year

ISSUED BY: Sheri Richard Mike Beatty Director, Rates & Regulatory Affairs Vice President Joplin,  
MO  
name of officer title address

FORM NO. 13

P.S.C. MO. No. 2  
Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. 2

7th Revised Sheet No. 67.3  
6th Revised Sheet No. 67.3

Deleted: 6th  
Deleted: 5th

Liberty Utilities (Midstates Natural Gas) Corp.  
d/b/a Liberty Utilities or Liberty

FOR – All Areas

Name of Issuing Corporation

Community, Town or City

WEATHER NORMALIZATION ADJUSTMENT RIDER (CONT'D)

Residential Rates for Southeast District:

CSWNA Table:

Period	Rate First Effective	Months	Rate Ending Effective	CSWNA (Semiannual)
<del>2020 S2</del>	<del>10/1/2020</del>	<del>12</del>	<del>9/30/2021</del>	<del>0.00696</del>
<del>2021 S1</del>	<del>4/1/2021</del>	<del>12</del>	<del>3/31/2022</del>	<del>0.01265</del>
<u>2021 S2</u>	<u>10/1/2021</u>	<u>12</u>	<u>9/30/2022</u>	<u>(0.00330)</u>

Deleted: 2020 S1¶  
Deleted: 4/1/2020¶  
Deleted: 12¶  
Deleted: 3/31/2021¶  
Deleted: 0.01756¶

SRR Table:

Period	Rate First Effective	Months	Rate Ending Effective	SRR (Semiannual)
<del>2020 S2</del>	<del>10/1/2020</del>	<del>12</del>	<del>9/30/2021</del>	<del>(0.00001)</del>
<del>2021 S1</del>	<del>4/1/2021</del>	<del>12</del>	<del>3/31/2022</del>	<del>(0.00006)</del>
<u>2021 S2</u>	<u>10/1/2021</u>	<u>12</u>	<u>9/30/2022</u>	<u>(0.00040)</u>

Deleted: 2020 S1¶  
Deleted: 4/1/2020¶  
Deleted: 12¶  
Deleted: 3/31/2021¶  
Deleted: 0.00006¶  
Deleted: 2

WNA Rider Rate:

Period	Rate First Effective	Months	Rate Ending Effective	WNA (Semiannual)
<del>2021 S1</del>	<del>4/1/2021</del>	<del>6</del>	<del>9/30/2021</del>	<del>0.01954</del>
<u>2021 S2</u>	<u>10/1/2021</u>	<u>6</u>	<u>3/31/2022</u>	<u>0.00889</u>

Deleted: 2020 S2¶  
Deleted: 10/1/2020¶  
Deleted: 6¶  
Deleted: 3/31/2021¶  
Deleted: 0.02457¶  
Deleted: 0.00899

Deleted: February 26, 2021  
Deleted: April  
Deleted: Sheri Richard  
Deleted: Director, Rates & Regulatory Affairs

DATE OF ISSUE: August 31, 2021  
month day year

DATE EFFECTIVE: October 1, 2021  
month day year

ISSUED BY: Mike Beatty Vice President  
name of officer title

Joplin, MO  
address

Liberty Utilities (Midstates Natural Gas) Corp.  
 d/b/a Liberty Utilities or Liberty

FOR – All Areas

Name of Issuing Corporation

Community, Town or City

WEATHER NORMALIZATION ADJUSTMENT RIDER (CONT'D)

SGS Rates for Northeast and West District:

CSWNA Table:

Period	Rate First Effective	Months	Rate Ending Effective	CSWNA (Semiannual)
<del>2020 S1</del>	<del>4/1/2020</del>	<del>12</del>	<del>3/31/2021</del>	<del>0.00780</del>
2020 S2	10/1/2020	12	9/30/2021	(0.00041)
2021 S1	4/1/2021	12	3/31/2022	0.00486
<del>2021 S2</del>	<del>10/21/2021</del>	<del>12</del>	<del>9/30/2022</del>	<del>(0.00558)</del>

SRR Table:

Period	Rate First Effective	Months	Rate Ending Effective	SRR (Semiannual)
<del>2020 S1</del>	<del>4/1/2020</del>	<del>12</del>	<del>3/31/2021</del>	<del>0.00049</del>
2020 S2	10/1/2020	12	9/30/2021	0.00049
2021 S1	4/1/2021	12	3/31/2022	(0.00015)
<del>2021 S2</del>	<del>10/1/2021</del>	<del>12</del>	<del>9/30/2022</del>	<del>0.00019</del>

WNA Rider Rate:

Period	Rate First Effective	Months	Rate Ending Effective	WNA (Semiannual)
<del>2020 S2</del>	<del>10/1/2020</del>	<del>6</del>	<del>3/31/2021</del>	<del>0.00837</del>
2021 S1	4/1/2021	6	9/30/2021	0.00479
<del>2021 S2</del>	<del>10/1/2021</del>	<del>6</del>	<del>3/31/2022</del>	<del>(0.00068)</del>

DATE OF ISSUE: February 26 August 31, 2021  
month day year

DATE EFFECTIVE: April-October 1, 2021  
month day year

ISSUED BY: Sheri Richard Mike Beatty Director, Rates & Regulatory Affairs Vice President Joplin, MO  
name of officer title address

FORM NO. 13

P.S.C. MO. No. 2  
Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No. 2

7th Revised Sheet No. 67.5  
6th Revised Sheet No. 67.5

Liberty Utilities (Midstates Natural Gas) Corp.  
d/b/a Liberty Utilities or Liberty

FOR – All Areas  
Community, Town or City

Name of Issuing Corporation

WEATHER NORMALIZATION ADJUSTMENT RIDER (CONT'D)

SGS Rates for Southeast District:

CSWNA Table:

Period	Rate First Effective	Months	Rate Ending Effective	CSWNA (Semiannual)
2020 S2	10/1/2020	12	9/30/2021	0.00240
2021 S1	4/1/2021	12	3/31/2022	0.00435
<u>2021 S2</u>	<u>10/1/2021</u>	<u>12</u>	<u>9/30/2022</u>	<u>(0.00111)</u>

SRR Table:

Period	Rate First Effective	Months	Rate Ending Effective	SRR (Semiannual)
2020 S2	10/1/2020	12	9/30/2021	(0.00004)
2021 S1	4/1/2021	12	3/31/2022	(0.00039)
<u>2021 S2</u>	<u>10/1/2021</u>	<u>12</u>	<u>9/30/2022</u>	<u>(0.00032)</u>

WNA Rider Rate:

Period	Rate First Effective	Months	Rate Ending Effective	WNA (Semiannual)
2021 S1	4/1/2021	6	9/30/2021	0.00632
<u>2021 S2</u>	<u>10/1/2021</u>	<u>6</u>	<u>3/31/2022</u>	<u>0.00253</u>

- Deleted: 6th
- Deleted: 4
- Deleted: 5th
- Deleted: 4

- Deleted: 2020 S1
- Deleted: 4/1/2020
- Deleted: 12
- Deleted: 3/31/2021
- Deleted: 0.00598

- Deleted: 2020 S1
- Deleted: 4/1/2020
- Deleted: 2019
- Deleted: 12
- Deleted: 3/31/2021
- Deleted: 0.00007
- Deleted: 2021 S2 2020
- Deleted: 10/1/2020
- Deleted: 6
- Deleted: 3/31/2021
- Deleted: 0.00841

- Formatted Table
- Deleted: 1
- 1
- 1
- 1
- 1
- 1
- 1

- Deleted: February 26
- Deleted: April
- Deleted: Sheri Richard
- Deleted: Director, Rates & Regulatory Affairs

DATE OF ISSUE: August 31, 2021  
month day year

DATE EFFECTIVE: October 1, 2021  
month day year

ISSUED BY: Mike Beatty Vice President  
name of officer title

Joplin, MO  
address